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Ottawa, June 26, 1914.

Sir,

You will remember that Mr. Bruy informed you

that rou would probably be instructed to finally conclude

the arrangement of the land matters of the Thunderchild

and Mocsemin Bands and for this purpose you consulted

the des of the Department. I have now to request you

to be good enough to go Brefully into this matter on

your return from the Peace River country and make the

final selection of the lands still requiring to be defin¬

ed under the agreement made with these hands on the surr-

ender of their old reserves. should you require any fur-

ther information in the matter please apply for it.

In this connection I have to inform you that

Sections 1 and 12, Township 52, Lange 16, N-3-M, were

set apart and are still held for the Moosemin and Thunder-

child harde. A settler, Chester Kellogg, has been equatt-

ed on the fractional South East ⁊ of the said Section 1

for the past six years and has gone exteneively into the

ranching business. It is desired to allow Mr. Mellogg

to acquire possession of certain frnctional porrtions of

the said section 1 and 12, provided it is not necessary

H.V.Fairchild, Esq.,

Ass’t. toDonald F. Robinson, D.L.S.,

C/o Dr. Denald, Indian Agent,

GROUARD, Alta.
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